LA REP

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 June 2022 18:27

To: < Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; 'Amaranta Wright' <
Subject: Re: LATINO LIFE REP

Dear all
A few more queries/ concerns:

How are attendance numbers being monitored across the day?
you will need a separate PA system for any emergency announcements.
SIA and stewards will need radios to communicate, | note the document says mobile phones?!

What thought has been given to possible Counter terrorism as you are dealing with a large crowded
space. Your risk assessment and any plans will need to be included in the EMP.

What thoughts have you had around safety of women and girls whilst onsite. There is a big push to
ensure safe spaces are made available in case a female or other vulnerable person is being harassed
or feeling unsafe.

Are your medical team and Security being briefed about such matters?

There seems to be six bars will each one have someone who is a personal licence holder who will be
responsible for overseeing sales? CHALLENGE 25 to be in use across all bars.

Free and accessible drinking water MUST also be available.
Due to the additional stages and the growing of the event you will need to have a sound engineer
who can monitor the sound escape to residents along Seven Sisters Road, Green Lanes and roads by

Endymion Road.

A dedicated complaints line will need to notified to residents via a leaflet drop 2 weeks prior to the
event.

Lighting of the footpaths is a must, a map showing the location of all the exit routes must be
submitted.

Regards
Daliah

Get Outlook for Android

From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 1:50:34 AM
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To: < <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; 'Amaranta Wright' <
Subject: RE: LATINO LIFE REP

Robert,

In the RA 2 stages are mentioned.

In the application 3 stages are mentioned
Please clarify which is correct?

Also the music from the multiple stages need to be closed down in stages, the smaller stages should
finish at 9.45 and the main stage at 10pm.
Daliah

From:

Sent: 08 June 2022 08:20

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; '‘Amaranta Wright' < Barrett Daliah
<Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: LATINO LIFE REP

Dear Daliah,
Many thanks for your response, | will review these today and respond accordingly.
In the meantime, | would be grateful if you could clarify a couple of points from below.

1. Please can you advise as to what ‘Anything of a similar description to that falling within Live,
Recorded and Performance of Dance is’ ?

2. Do you want us to re submit the application with these changes made, as well as reflecting
them in the EMP?

| am happy to jump on a call at any point should you have time to discuss these and any other
points.

Many thanks,

Robert

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing
<Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Date: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 at 17:10

To: 'Amaranta Wright' <

Subject: FW: LATINO LIFE REP

Dear Amaranta,

The Licensing Authority ae making representation on this matter. The application is requesting the
following:
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Latino Life in the Park 2022

Finsbury Park, Endymion Road, Harringay, London N4
Ward - Harringay

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music
Saturday and Sunday 12 noon to 10pm

Recorded Music
Saturday and Sunday 11am to 10pm

Performance of Dance
Saturday and Sunday 11am to 10pm

Anything of a similar description to that falling within Live, Recorded and Performance of
Dance
Saturday 10am to 6pm

Supply of Alcohol
Saturday and Sunday 11am to 10pm
Supply of alcohol on the premises.

Hours open to the public
Saturday and Sunday 7am to 10.30pm

The hours the event space will be opened to the public should be reconsidered as the event space
is a working site for the build-up prior to the event opening to the public. How will the public be
kept safe in the event site from 7am? | think this time should really just reflect the timings the
event is open to the public to take part in licensable activity.

The planned event is proposed for a late finishing time. Sunset times for 20*" August is 20:12,
therefore additional lighting towers must be in place and must be switched on by 19:12pm.
For 21°* August the sunset time is 20:10pm and additional lighting must be switched on by
19:10pm.

The Authority will require the following:

A plan detailing the location of towers lights and the area they are able to illuminate. Sufficient
tower lighting MUST be put in place to cover for exits to:

Manor House

Finsbury Park Station

Endymion Road

The Stroud Green path towards Stroud Green Road.

Each stage must have a stage manager who is able to manage and effect a show stop procedure.
A show stop procedure must be written as part of the EMP.

Alcohol sales are to cease at 21:30pm at all bars and concessions.
A suitable portakabin to be provide for the Local Authority Officers with adequate lighting.

All safety certificates for the installations and setting up of structures, electrics etc must be available
for inspection.

A dedicated Fire Safety Officer must be onsite and shall carry out checks on all the connections for
grills, cookers etc.

A dedicated first aid/medical plan to be shown in the EMP and a recognised medical team to be
deployed for the event days.



An egress plan for clearing the park and getting attendees to nearby transport hubs to be
incorporated in the EMP.

The local Traffic management order to be instigated to ensure local residents are not impacted by
attendees parking in local residential areas.

Sufficient barriers to be onsite for segregate all heated cooking appliances from the public.
Challenge 25 policy to be in place to ensure no one underage is sold alcohol.

A SAG meeting to be held three weeks prior to the event date. Organiser to run through the
planning of the event and mitigation being put in place to meet the licensing objectives.

The LA reserve the right to add to the above items .

Licensing Authority



